
 

 

 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
AGENDA  

July 20, 2020 
 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE – RETURNING 
 
 85 Knollwood Drive, Tax # 138.17-1-5, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 (B) (6) (Side 

Setback) and §185 – 141 (F) (1) (Outdoor Illumination of Recreational courts) to allow the construction of an 
outdoor recreation court (Tennis Court). The Applicant has submitted a letter to the Town of Pittsford to 
withdraw this application. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE – NEW 
 
 1 Mendon Center Road, Tax # 164.03-1-30.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185 – 113 B 

(3) for the construction of an accessory structure (Arbor) located forward of the rear wall of the home. This 
property is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood. 
 

 15 Woodbury Place Tax # 137.68-1-14.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (6) & 185 
– 17 I to locate an accessory structure (standby generator) encroaching on the rear setback of the property. 
This property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District  
 

 25 Copper Woods, Tax # 178.03-1-45, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (3), & (6) 
and §185 – 17 E to allow construction of a shed located forward of the rear wall and encroaching into the side 
setback. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District.  
 

 25 Parker Road. Tax # 164.10-2-67, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code § 185 -113 B (1) & (2) and 
§ 185 -17 E to construct an addition encroaching into the side setback and for the construction of an over 
height and oversized accessory structure located in the rear yard. This property is zoned RN – Residential 
Neighborhood District. 
 

 28 Butternut Drive, Tax # 165.09-1-10, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (1) & (2) to 
allow construction of an over height and oversized accessory structure located in the rear yard. Property is 
zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 
 

 44 Harper Drive, Tax #178.07-1-28, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (3) to allow 
construction of a shed located forward of the rear wall of the home. The shed is proposed to be located in the 
side yard. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 
 

 393 Thornell Road, Tax # 178.04-1-59.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 B (1) & (6) 
and §185 – 17 L for the construction of an oversized accessory structure (Storage Shed) located in side yard 
and encroaching into the side setback. The structure is proposed to be approximately 192 Sq. Ft. Property is 
zoned RN- Residential Neighborhood District.  
 

 40 Skylight Trail Tax # 192.06-1-99, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 B (1) & (2) for 
the construction of an oversized accessory structure (Community Garden Building) located in the Alpine 
Ridge Subdivision. Property is zoned RN- Residential Neighborhood District. 

 
 

REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES OF JUNE 15, 2020 



                                                                                                                   ZBA Meeting Agenda 

                                                                                                                   July 20, 2020 

                                                                                                                   Page 2 of 2   

 

 

How to view the meeting: 

 

1.  Zoom 

In your web browser, go to 

https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/85220236407?pwd=ZkpuTERXN01VVG1lTXVvYUVJbHlaZz09 
  

You will be connected to the meeting. 

 

2.  Telephone 

 You can access the meeting by phone.  Use any of the phone numbers below, then enter the 

meeting ID when prompted. The Meeting ID is 852 2023 6407.  No password is necessary. 

 

(929) 205-6099  (312) 626-6799 

(253) 215-8782  (301) 715-8592 

(346) 248-7799  (669) 900-6833 

 

 

https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/85220236407?pwd=ZkpuTERXN01VVG1lTXVvYUVJbHlaZz09


                                                                          

 
Page 1 of 7 

Zoning Board of Appeals 6-15-20 
 

draft 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
MINUTES 

June 15, 2020 
 
 

PRESENT 

George Dounce, Chairperson; Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Barbara Servé, Phil Castleberry, James 
Pergolizzi 
 

ALSO PRESENT 
Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board 
 

ABSENT 
Mike Rose, David Rowe 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals were held on Monday, June 
15 at 7:00 P.M. local time.  The meeting took place with Board members and applicants participating 
remotely using Zoom virtual meeting software. 
 
George Dounce, Chairperson, called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals to 
order at 7:00 pm. 

 
The applications before the Board this evening are Type II Actions under 6-NYCRR §617.5 (c) (7) or (12) 
& (13) and, therefore, is not subject to Environmental Review under SEQRA. The applications are exempt 
from review by the Monroe County Planning Department based on an agreement with Monroe County 
dated October 7, 2008. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE – NEW 
 

 85 Knollwood Drive, Tax # 138.17-1-5, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 
(B) (6) (Side Setback) and §185 – 141 (F) (1) (Outdoor Illumination of Recreational courts) to allow 
the construction of an outdoor recreation court (Tennis Court). The tennis court is proposed to be 
located in the rear yard at approximately 14 feet from the rear property line and will include 22’ tall 
lights illuminating the play area. The size is proposed to be 60’ x 120’. Property is zoned RN-
Residential Neighborhood District.  

 
Evan Gefell of Costich Engineering and Karen Kosten of Wegmans were present to discuss the 
application with the Board. 
 
The applicants stated the proposed illuminated tennis court will be located directly behind the 
residence. Six 20 ft. arbor vitae will be planted on the side of the property line to shield adjoining 
properties.  22’ posts will house illuminated LED lights which will provide safety lighting for the 
players.  The applicant states that the area is heavily wooded and the residence is 18 ft. above the 
lighted poles. 
 
The Board inquired how late at night the poles are proposed to be illuminated.  Karen Kosten 
discussed that the lights could be turned off at 10 pm. She indicated that the lights would not be on 
too often mainly in the early evening.  Jim Pergolizzi asked about the lighting contours. Phil 
Castleberry asked if there are additional steps that could be taken to lower the light density.  Mr. 
Gefell responded that he felt the existing trees mitigate the lighting. 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 2 of 7 

Zoning Board of Appeals 6-15-20 
 

Barb Servé asked if there is neighborhood support or opposition to the project. Letters of support 
where received by the Town from the neighbors at 90 and 91 Knollwood Drive.    
 
George Dounce asked for Public Comment.    
 
Todd Nichols, representing his mother Amy Nichols who resides at 81 Knollwood Drive, discussed 
his concerns about the illumination from the court.  The resident is concerned about light illumination 
in a currently dark area, noise from the court and privacy.  Additionally, there are concerns as to 
whether the court would change any drainage to her property. Mark Lenzi recounted a previous 
phone conversation with Mrs. Nichols where he indicated the location of the court will be to the rear 
of the home and down the hill by a pond.   
 
Evan Gefell responded that the lights are down lit from the poles and the existing vegetation and 
topography mitigates any ambient light.  Karen Kosten discussed that the lighting contour would be 
.5 of a foot candle.   
 
George Dounce asked Mr. Nichols if after this discussion if his concerns were abated.  Mr. Nichols 
responded that there was less of a concern but still expressed problems with the lighting.  It was 
pointed out that the variance for the lighting presents a significant deviance from code.  
 
Mr. Dounce asked the applicant the timeline for the project should the variance be granted.  The 
applicant stated a late summer start to construction.  
 
Phil Castleberry recommended times when the lighting would be turned off and proposed 10 pm to 8 
am.  Karen Kosten indicated that this was agreeable. Town staff confirmed that times of lighting 
would be an enforceable standard by the Code Enforcement Office of the Town if this was one of the 
conditions of approval. 
 
Further discussion about vegetative screening was brought up by Jim Pergolizzi to mitigate the 
effect of any ambient light. 
 
Given the continued concern of the resident of 81 Knollwood Drive regarding the lighting, a motion 
was made to hold the application open to give the applicant and the homeowner at 81 Knollwood 
Drive an opportunity to address concerns or make any accommodations regarding the application to 
see if some mutual agreement could be come to. 
 
Phil Castleberry made the motion to hold the hearing open. 
 
Barb Servé seconded. 
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 
 
George Dounce voted aye 
Barb Servé voted aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
James Pergolizzi voted aye 
Phil Castleberry voted aye 
 
The motion was carried to hold the application open. 
   

 
 
 
 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 3 of 7 

Zoning Board of Appeals 6-15-20 
 

 32 Wexford Glen, Tax # 163.04-4-26, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 B 
(1) & (2) for the construction of an oversized accessory structure (Pavilion) located in the rear yard. 
The structure is proposed to be approximately 224 Sq. Ft. and approximately 13’3” in height. 
Property is zoned RN- Residential Neighborhood District.  

 
The homeowner, Brian DeJoy and contractor, Gil Vargas were present to discuss the application 
with the Board.  Mr. Vargas indicated that the structure will be in keeping with the look of the 
residence and only presents a slight variance from code (1 ft. 3”) regarding height.  Mr. DeJoy 
Stated that the south side of the structure will be sheltered by pines and the north side cannot be 
seen from the back patio.  There are also woods behind the residence which shelter the view. 
 
There was no Public Comment. 
 
Barb Servé moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
George Dounce seconded. 

 
       George Dounce asked for a roll call of the Board. 
 
       Barb Servé voted aye 
       George Dounce voted aye 
       Phil Castleberry voted aye 
       Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
       James Pergolizzi voted aye 
 

DECISION FOR 32 WEXFORD GLEN – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 32 Wexford Glen was moved by Mary Ellen 
Spennacchio-Wagner and seconded by Phil Castleberry.  

 
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

              
Barbara Servé voted aye     
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye  
George Dounce voted aye         
Phil Castleberry voted aye                                                 
James Pergolizzi voted aye                                  
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated March 

9, 2020. 
 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 

 

 22 East Park Road, Tax # 151.17-3-13, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code § 185 -17 (B) 
(1) for the construction of an addition with a front setback of approximately 40’. Town Code requires 
a 50’ minimum front setback. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District  

 
The applicants and homeowners Bruno and Laura Wolf were present to discuss the application with 
the Board.  Mr. Wolf discussed that they are appearing before the Board to amend their previous 
application to expand their kitchen slightly larger. 
 
Mr. Wolf discussed that he has spoken with the most affected neighbor and that they are in favor of 
the additional 2’.  This will face the neighbor’s garage. 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 4 of 7 

Zoning Board of Appeals 6-15-20 
 

There was no Public Comment. 
 
 Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
 Phil Castleberry seconded. 

 
       George Dounce asked for a roll call of the Board. 
 
       Barb Servé voted aye 
       George Dounce voted aye 
       Phil Castleberry voted aye 
       Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
       James Pergolizzi voted aye 
 

DECISION FOR 22 EAST PARK ROAD– AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 22 East Park Road was moved by Barb Servé                    
and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner. 

 
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

  
Barbara Servé voted aye        
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye     
George Dounce voted aye          
Phil Castleberry voted aye                                
James Pergolizzi voted aye       
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated October 

24, 2019 and modified June 4, 2020. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021.  

 

 78 Willard Road, Tax # 177.02-1-11, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 B (1) 
for the construction of an oversized accessory structure (Storage Shed) located in the rear yard. The 
structure is proposed to be approximately 364 Sq. Ft. Property is zoned AG – Agricultural District. 

 
The homeowner Chad Phillips was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
The Board inquired about the timeline for the project and Mr. Phillips indicated that he would like to 
start within the next month. 
 
There was no Public Comment. 
 

       Phil Castleberry moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
       Barb Servé seconded. 
 
       George Dounce asked for a roll call of the Board. 
             
       Barb Servé voted aye 
       George Dounce voted aye 
       Phil Castleberry voted aye 
       Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
       James Pergolizzi voted aye 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 5 of 7 

Zoning Board of Appeals 6-15-20 
 

DECISION FOR 78 WILLARD ROAD - AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 78 Willard Road was moved by George Dounce 
and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.  

 
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

  
Barbara Servé voted aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye     
George Dounce voted aye          
Phil Castleberry voted aye                                 
James Pergolizzi voted aye        
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated April 2, 

2020. 
 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021.  

 

 7 Duxbury Way, Tax # 151.11-1-19, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 B (1) 
& (6) for the construction of an oversized accessory structure (Storage Shed) located in the rear 
yard. The structure is proposed to be approximately 280 Sq. Ft. Property is zoned RN- Residential 
Neighborhood District.  

 
The homeowner Ryan Mooney was present to discuss the application with the Board.  He indicated 
that the accessory structure would not be visible from the street or other neighbors due to a wooded 
area. 
 
There was no Public Comment.   

 
       Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
       James Pergolizzi seconded. 
 
       George Dounce asked for a roll call of the Board. 
 
       Barb Serve voted aye 
       George Dounce voted aye 
       Phil Castleberry voted aye 
       Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
       James Pergolizzi voted aye 
 

7 DUXBURY WAY – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 7 Duxbury Way was moved by George Dounce 
and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.  
 
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

            
Barbara Servé voted aye       
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye     
George Dounce voted aye          
Phil Castleberry voted aye                                 
James Pergolizzi voted aye        

 



                                                                          

 
Page 6 of 7 

Zoning Board of Appeals 6-15-20 
 

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated April 

30, 2020. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 

 

 105 Stuyvesant Road, Tax # 178.11-1-18, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 
B (6) for the construction of a garden shed located in the rear yard and encroaching into the side 
setback. The structure is proposed to be located approximately 4’ from the right side setback and 
outside of the rear buffer zone. Property is zoned RN- Residential Neighborhood District.  

 
The applicants John and Robin Beal were present to discuss the application with the Board.  Mr. 
Beal indicated this was a minimal variance request. 
 
The applicants indicated they would like to begin their project within the week. 
 
There was no Public Comment. 

 
       Phil Castleberry moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
       James Pergolizzi seconded. 
 
       George Dounce asked for a roll call of the Board. 
 
       Barb Servé voted aye 
       George Dounce voted aye 
       Phil Castleberry voted aye 
       Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
       James Pergolizzi voted aye 
 

DECISION FOR 105 STUYVESANT ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 105 Stuyvesant Road was moved by Barbara Servé 
and seconded by George Dounce.  
 
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

          
Barbara Servé voted aye   
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye    
George Dounce voted aye          
Phil Castleberry voted aye                                
James Pergolizzi voted aye       
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated May 14, 

2020.  
 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 

 
 393 Thornell Road, Tax # 178.04-1-59.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 

B (1) & (6) for the construction of an oversized accessory structure (Storage Shed) located in the 
rear yard and encroaching into the left side setback. The structure is proposed to be approximately 
192 Sq. Ft. with a right side setback of 5’. Property is zoned RN- Residential Neighborhood District.  

 



                                                                          

 
Page 7 of 7 

Zoning Board of Appeals 6-15-20 
 

George Dounce announced that the applicant has withdrawn the application for this evening.  The 
variance will be revised and heard at next month’s meeting. 

 

OTHER 

It was announced that the next meeting location for July is yet to be determined as deemed 
appropriate by the Governor’s directive.  There is potential for a zoom or in person meeting. Mark 
Lenzi will keep Board members apprised.  

POINT PERSONS FOR July 20, 2020 MEETING 

 1 Stone Road – Barb Serve 
 15 Woodbury Place – Phil Castleberry 
 25 Copper Woods – George Dounce 
 25 Parker Drive – David Rowe 
 28 Butternut Drive – George Dounce 
 44 Harper Drive – James Pergolizzi 
 393 Thornell Road – Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner 
 Alpine Ridge Greenhouse/Community Center – David Rowe 
 85 Knollwood Drive (held over) – Phil Castleberry  
 

REVIEW OF THE MARCH 16, 2020 MINUTES 
 
George Dounce moved to approve the minutes of the March 16, 2020 meeting as written.  
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 
 
Phil Castleberry voted aye 
George Dounce voted aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Barb Servé voted aye 
James Pergolizzi voted aye 
 

MEETING ADJOURNMENT 
 
George Dounce moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:42 pm.   
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 
 
Phil Castleberry voted aye 
George Dounce voted aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Barb Servé voted aye 
James Pergolizzi voted aye 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Susan K. Donnelly 
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals  



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
1 Mendon Center Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Cherry, William E
1 Mendon Center Rd 
PO Box 590 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Cherry, William E
1 Mendon Center Rd 
PO Box 590 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0

Code Section(s): 185-113 B (3) 

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185 – 113 B (3) for the construction of an accessory 
structure (Arbor) located forward of the rear wall of the home. This property is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood.

Note: This structure was constructed without the Town's Knowledge. The owner was unaware of the Town's 
requirements and has fully complied with all requests of the Building Department. 

July 08, 2020

Date Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 19, 2020

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 





Print Form Reset Form 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE 
Submission Date: June 1, 2020 Hearing Date: July 20, 2020 

--------------
App Ii cant: William and Victoria Cherry 

Address : 1 en..doo Center Road 

Phone: 585-350-4856 E-Mail: vnlcherry@gmail .com 
-------------------

Agent: 
(if different than Applicant) 

Address: 

Phone: E-Mail: ------------- ------
Property Owner: 

(if different than Applicant) 

Address: 

Phone: E-Mail: ---------------- - - -
(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form. ) 

Property Location: ______________ current zoning: Family Residence itt for.d Town 

Tax Map Number: 

Application For: D Residential D Commercial D Other 

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project: 

· A grape arbor (7'3" high, 4' 1 0" wide, 36'3" long) placed 96' from side wall of home and 30' back from 
,en d n Center Road. 

Rev. 10/19/17 5 



Print Form 

NEW YORK STATE 
STANDARDS FOR THE 

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES 
TOWN LAW SECTION§ 267-b-3(b). 

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES 

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also 
consider the following: 

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge) 

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance: 

There has been a garden with a protective enclosure in place for many years. The most recent prior 
enclosure was collapsing due to the weight of the now well established grape vines. The 
replacement is very well made and much more attractive and is better for growing healthy grapes. 

The arbor is made of larch and will weather into a tree like brownish gray color. When the 
surrounding trees are in bloom and the grape leaves grow in it will be very inconspicuous. 

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method 
other than an area variance: 

This is the spot where the garden was established over 20 years ago by prior inhabitants and where 
the grapes vines are well established. 

L_ __ - -- - --- ---------· ---- ----------------- -_ ______ ___ _! 

Rev. 10119117 7 



If Print Fonn 

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued) 

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial: 
r·· - . ···--· - - -- ---· •··• 

I Minimal - just added structure to help the grapes grow and optimize protected garden space to 
l create;' partial shade beds to be used for growing during hot weather. 

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical 
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district: 

i 
I 
! 

----- - ----- - . - -- -- - --- -- ---. 
i There will be no impact on drainage. This is an organic garden and no harmful chemicals are used I 

on the grapes or anything else. 

• NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board 
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance; 

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created? 
------------ -- -- -------------

1 Yes. I hope that it is mitigated by the nice design and that there is not a negative impact on the 
I environment. 

Rev. 10/19/17 8 



\_ 
\ 

,..,·. 

I 

(,. 
0 

y 
~ 

<:::( 

~ 
C-
d 
\_. 

"-.J 

1 
j 
\ 

:-----, 

-, 
\ _j_ ) ___ _ 
l 

--.~--! 1---

--~ -
fl\J 

-5-

--+-

( '--;.-- 0 

'° ~"--; _S,> 

\. --(r'Jc ___ 
.') 

~ 
.-C 

..__ .. d' 
,¼ \.·, ,.. 

~ -~ 0 

~ -
j_;_J '(')_. .• i: 

~ '>) 
.J 

l.- <.._ 
<:: 

~ 
Cl) d '--S) r-1-

.,:;:,· 
.<!! :n c~ 
s·-o<;-, 
i.. 
A 

I. 
'-l 

..s := 
-\- -
~ i--- r--
\I 
'3 X ,< 

----0 :;::-
::: ~ :,<. 

9 '--!l ..::t-=~ -C\) 0 

r- ------0 ":r 
~ ({; OCI 

-5 
v I 
\,. 
6 -:; -2 -;f_ 1 - r 

<57 ""7 
<: --?) 

cu ~ "3 \('\ 

~ ____I [ 
--0 

0 d 
0 \\) 

> ~ 

-:i 
1 
.\ 

c::. 

-0 

:r 
X. 

~ 
)(. 

~ 

a-
r--1 

T 
v\ 

~ 
if) 

1 r 

~--· ---l..;..._ I '¾;: I ·1. ~ -

"' ,. r~- - -.z~ --;-:;;;;.; ~-

. ,-1 

-·- -------. ~--•-·- -:~ ~ 
.. ...... ----·------~-~-~---· .t.. :c 

J 
"'-. -.. i 

---~ ~ 
____ ;.:. ~ 

------= ~ 
------':J-

\ , 

;:: 



-0 
<:<"I 

> 

( 

----- ........... 

-------1 
·~ -· j - ---·------· ------ -- -cl 

t,J ~ 

' -Q 
, 0 

,_ ~ 
V\ / 

-+- ! 
J - ), . ~ 

,.,..:··-Q 0-
/ .,, \\ I ..., . j ,,,;, ~-

. dk , -> I 
,:;_ ' 

c7) 

7 ='"""""'"· \));\J\\it\: roses ca·_-.;=- _'.;\ r Q.f.~~ n.._h.\i~,, I 

T' 
T---+ 
-+l- ,-.,-..:::::i:-----~ ·,., 
~ a;-;- \ 
) ~ ! 
.J, l!I 

~ iZi .. ~ . 

· I l i 
r.\i·c., \ 51",.,~ ____ ,..,. -J"' \-;, (. t 5 

. 

I -: r~-••J , . I ! . 
.... ====--' . . 

...,..,..'-_-_,,/-~ 

\'.Jo.. WI_'\.\~ j 11~- ·--· ---

--= 

i 

' -... ' ·,_ I .., . 
..0 I 

'3I i 
i!5 \ '. 

-+ i 
\I\ ! I 

l 

,•-------·----- - -

-+- 4-
0 Q,11 0 

C-1- c..::-
-~ ~ 

JI 
11 

OQ ... -::::-- ......, 



aJ 
k.. 
u ~ 
~ 0 

-g 
\) 

u, I: . 
~ tj 

I ' 
I 

I 
I 

\ 

i 
I 

-=.... - --. • 

\ 

L 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
15 Woodbury Place  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 

Property Owner:
Aroesty, Sidney A
15 Woodbury Pl 
Rochester, NY 14618

Applicant or Agent:
Aroesty, Sidney A
15 Woodbury Pl 
Rochester, NY 14618

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 20 Rear Setback: 5 Rear Setback: 15.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-113 B (6)  & 185 – 17 I 

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (6) & 185 – 17 I to locate an accessory structure
(standby generator) encroaching on the rear setback of the property. This property is zoned RN – Residential
Neighborhood District

July 08, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 19, 2020

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0
90

180
45

ft

0
25

50
12.5

m

1:1,128
 

C
ou

n
try 

ci'ub orJ. 
R

och
ester 

R
N

 

15 W
oodbury Pl 

Lot S
ize: 22~2

1
5

.6
sq

ft 
rill Lot W

idth: 111 ft 
~

dg Line D
epth: 70 ft 

S
ide Y

e·d: M
in 10 / Total 25 

M
ax B

ldg F
ootprint: 3,999 sqft 

M
ax Lot C

overage: 8,886 sqft 

V
V

oodburyp1 (J)vlj 
~
 
~
 

.Q,Qj 

C
 

,::? 

~l 
~
 

r1---T-' 
7 



Ml 

' 
• 

• 
I 
i 

, I, 

1/f, 

, 



Agent: 

Address: 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE 

(if different than Applicant) 

Phone: ________________ E-Mail: 

Property Owner: ~ I A-tve\'+Y 
1if different than Applicant) 

Address: JS ~bu r'4r Pk e... I Rel We.r:tet, n '.j i Y<c I y. 
Phone: gs - 2c, 3-if 07 E•Mail: C..6Lhl / e ctt:O esfy, CLi2TJ 

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.) 

Property Location: I r wcod.bJr'd fJ /CJ.(!__ e. Current Zoning: ------------

Tax Map Number: ___________ _ 

Application For: )it Residential D Commercial D Other 

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project: 

1-lcw ~J.Kw ~+Md /4/<Jne. $3 eJ1e_ya..,--fc,r , n re.a.v o 

properi'j 

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all 
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge. 

~&~ 
(Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date) 

Rev. 10/19/17 5 



TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
AREA VARIANCE 

AUTHORIZATION TO 
MAKE APPLICATION 

Zoning Board of Appeals - 11 S. Main Street - Pittsford, 14534 - 248-6260 

ff the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, this form must be completed and signed by the owner. 

, the owner of the property located at: 

Tax Parcel# ---=---:-----...,..,,---:.---;------------ do hereby authorize 

cht j sio{iiev P, ill, <) f Alar; i;&J; I(/__ I I ;; c_ lo make appl~tion to the 

Town of P"5funj Zon;ng Board of Aweols, 11 South Ma;n Street, Plttsfurd, NY 14534 fo, the pu,po,ae(s) of ~ [, 
Ih.m4/t dd. k'u.J ~+A{)cl 4/one $ en en:dot: , n reo..r tfµa{H~ 

(Data) 

Rev. 10/19/17 



NEW YORK STATE 
STANDARDS FOR THE 

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES 
TOWN LAW SECTION§ 267-b-3{b). 

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES 

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also 
consider the following: 

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge) 

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance: 

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method 
other than an area variance: 

Rev. 10/19/17 
7 



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued) 

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial: 

A.recL nex+- +o,_9enevct-krp}--opo..rA/ i.r ct buvm fhA·+ 
~ r mA·,n-J-4-,ned bj owner.. 
ne.x. + '1-d bu v rn ~ ~ a pen 3 veeJI'} s fJctC. e 
VAri~ de-1-rimen+AJ +a no ore, 

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical 
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district: 

j..ouA-+im CJJ i I I mA 1<' e_ .3 eneYct.-/ar on I 'j ii i .s ,- /o/e_ -I o 
owner, 

Sound mu..f+/eJ b~ buvm. 

• NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board 
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance; 

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created? 

n6. 
Homeawt7e.r ;n:+1 Ally +Aau~n+ prope.r~y 
l / n e., LU cLJ -+o r+h eJ· bet Q) ( 

Rev. 10/19/17 8 



I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I I 
\ I 

\ ' ' , ........ , 

,,, 
,/ I , 

1.. .. __ J 

I 

I
I 

. ,,, 
I 

/ 



~tgaff 
~le 

Fwd: Generator Installation 

carol@aroesty.com <carol@aroesty.com> 
To: Janise Pilosi <janise@pilosielectric.biz> 

Janise Pllosl <janise@plloslelectric.biz> 

Mon, Apr 20, 2020 at 3:39 PM 

Janise - Please let Chris know that I got the approval for the generator from the HOA.. So - onward and upward! 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Tarrah Owen <tarrah@croftoninc.com> 
Subject: Re: Generator Installation 
Date: April 20, 2020 at 3:37:24 PM EDT 
To: "carol@aroesty.com" <carol@aroesty.com> 

Hi Carole, 

After discussing the plans for placement of a generator at your home, I am happy to inform you The Estate HOA has no objections. 

Thank you, 

Tarrah Owen 
Property Manager 
CROFTON PERDUE ASSOCIATES, INC. 
111 Marsh Road, Suite 1 
Pittsford, NY 14534 
(585) 248-3840 
fax (585) 248-3666 
www.croftoninc.com 

On Mon, Apr 20, 2020 at 10:07 AM carol@aroesty.com <carol@aroesty.com> wrote: I Good morning Tarrah 

I , hope this email finds you healthy during these trying times. 

II , plan to have a generator Installed on my property and my electrician has asked me to get HOA approval 
1 for the location - even though I am not part of the HOA. It appears that the 1 O' needed for clearance will 
i bring me right up to the HOA property. Can you please call me so we can discuss this ... I 

Carol Aroesty 
914-602-4778 









Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
25 Copper Woods  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Di Barnaba, Lori R
25 Copper Woods 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Tim Laemmerman
25 Copper Woods Pittsford, NY 14534  

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 10 Right Lot Line: 5.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size:

5 Right Lot Line: 
0 Left Lot Line:
0 Front Setback:
0 Rear Setback:
0 Height:
0 Size: 0.0

Code Section(s): 185-113 B (3) & (6) & 185 – 17 E

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (3), & (6) and §185 – 17 E to allow construction
of a shed located forward of the rear wall and encroaching into the side setback.

July 08, 2020

Date Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



















Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
25 Parker Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Hamilton, Justin K
25 Parker Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Hamilton, Justin K
25 Parker Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 10 Left Lot Line: 5 Left Lot Line: 5.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 12 Height: 15 Height: -3.0
Size: 180 Size: 468 Size: -288.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-113 B 1 & 2 185-17 E   

Description: Area variance for a side setback and oversize accessory structure

July 08, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 19, 2020

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0
190

380
95

ft

0
50

100
25

m

1:2,257
 































Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
28 Butternut Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Hanson, John S
28 Butternut Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Hanson, John S
28 Butternut Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 180 Size: 288 Size: -108.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-113 B (1) & (2)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (1) & (2) to allow construction of an over height
and oversized accessory structure located in the rear yard. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District.

July 08, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



File Name: 
Description: 
Added By: 
Date Added: 



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 30, 2020

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128 



Jhanson
Polygonal Line

Jhanson
Text Box
12'X24' Sturdi-Built Type A-Frame Shed

Jhanson
Line

Jhanson
Line

Jhanson
Pencil

Jhanson
Pencil

Jhanson
Text Box
Pool No Longer Existis















Jhanson
Oval

Jhanson
Text Box
12X24 Shed



Jhanson
Text Box
12X24 ShedLocated Here



Jhanson
Text Box
12X24 Shed



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
44 Harper Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Reynolds, Jason M
44 Harper Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Reynolds, Jason M
44 Harper Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-113 B (3)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (3) to allow construction of a shed located
forward of the rear wall of the home. The shed is proposed to be located in the side yard. Property is zoned RN –
Residential Neighborhood District.

July 08, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



File Name: 
Description: 
Added By: 
Date Added: 



TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE
Submission Date: Hearing Date: 

Applicant:  

Address:  

Phone:  E-Mail:

Agent:  
(if different than Applicant) 

Address:  

Phone:  E-Mail:

Property Owner: 
(if different than Applicant) 

Address:  

Phone:  E-Mail: 

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.) 

Property Location:  Current Zoning:  

Tax Map Number:  

Application For: � Residential � Commercial � Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project: 

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all 
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge. 

(Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date) 

Rev. 10/19/17 5

Paulette
5-29-20



TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
AREA VARIANCE 

AUTHORIZATION TO 
MAKE APPLICATION 

Zoning Board of Appeals – 11 S. Main Street – Pittsford, 14534 – 248-6260

If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, this form must be completed and signed by the owner. 

I, , the owner of the property located at: 

(Street) (Town) (Zip) 

Tax Parcel #  do hereby authorize 

to make application to the 

Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, NY 14534 for the purpose(s) of  

(Signature of Owner) 

(Date) 

Rev. 10/19/17 6

Paulette
5-28-20



NEW YORK STATE 
STANDARDS FOR THE 

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES 
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b). 

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES
In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or community by such grant.  In making such determination, the board shall also 
consider the following: 

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge) 

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

Rev. 10/19/17 7



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

y NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

Rev. 10/19/17 8



Disclosure Form E 
STATE OF NEW YORK 
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of 

(Project Name) 

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the… 

� Town Board � Zoning Board of Appeals � Planning Board � Architectural Review Board

…of the Town of Pittsford, for a… 

� change of zoning � special permit � building permit � permit � amendment

� variance � approval of a plat � exemption from a plat or official map

…issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning 
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that I have read the provisions of Section §809 of the 
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.   

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of 
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by 
said Board as to this application, except for those named below: 

Name(s) Address(es) 

(Signature of Applicant) (Dated) 

(Street Address) 

(City/Town, State, Zip Code) 

Rev. 10/19/17 9













Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
393 Thornell Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Kleindienst, Steven J
393 Thornell Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Kleindienst, Steven J
393 Thornell Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 60 Right Lot Line: 5 Right Lot Line: 55
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 180 Size: 192 Size: -12.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-113 B (1) & (6)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 B (1) & (6) and §185 – 17 L for the construction of
an oversized accessory structure (Storage Shed) located in side yard and encroaching into the side setback. The
structure is proposed to be approximately 192 Sq. Ft. Property is zoned RN- Residential Neighborhood District.

July 08, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 2, 2020

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0
90

180
45

ft

0
25

50
12.5

m

1:1,128
 

















Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
40 Skylight Trail  Pittsford, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Morrell Builders

Applicant or Agent:
Morrell Builders
 
, 

Present Zoning of Property: 
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 12 Height: 16.5 Height: -4.5
Size: 180 Size: 800 Size: -620.0
 
Code Section(s): 185- 113 B (1) & (2)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 B (1) & (2) for the construction of
an oversized accessory structure (Community Garden Building) located in the Alpine Ridge
Subdivision. Property is zoned RN- Residential Neighborhood District. 

July 08, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO











N
O

R
T

H

T
I
T

L
E

:

JO
B
 
N
O
:

0
8
9
1
-
1
8

S
C
A
L
E
:

1
"
 
=
 
3
0
'

D
R
A
W
N
:

R
JT

D
E
S
I
G
N
E
D
:

R
JT

D
A
T
E
:

5
/
8
/
2
0

R
O

C
H

ESTER
 LO

C
A

TIO
N

3
9

 C
A

S
C

A
D

E
 D

R
I

V
E

R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
, N

Y
 1

4
6

1
4

5
8

5
-

4
5

8
-

7
7

7
0

ITH
A

C
A

 LO
C

A
TIO

N

8
4

0
 H

A
N

SH
A

W
 R

D
, ST

E 1
2

IT
H

A
C

A
, N

Y
  1

4
8

5
0

6
0

7
-

2
4

1
-

2
9

1
7

w
w

w
.m

arathoneng.com

P
L

O
T

 
P

L
A

N
 
-
 
H

O
A

 
G

R
E

E
N

H
O

U
S

E

A
L

P
I
N

E
 
R

I
D

G
E

 
-
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
1

S
E
T
B
A
C
K

R
E
Q
U
I
R
E
D

P
R
O
V
I
D
E
D

F
R
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
'

2
5
.
8
'

T
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
P

I
T

T
S

F
O

R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M

O
N

R
O

E
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N

E
W

 
Y

O
R

K






	01 Agenda_2020-07-20
	02 Agenda page 2_ July 20 ZBA
	03 Minutes_2020-06-15
	04 1 Mendon Center RdZBA Submittal packet
	Letter View
	ZBA Submittal packet
	ZBA Submittal packet
	MyImage003
	MyImage004
	MyImage005
	MyImage006
	MyImage007
	MyImage008

	_ags_e4e6c87a42b34ca0b7b70f73b87c7488
	NYMONR031035NeighOrtho4905X_180421 (1)


	05 15 Woodbury ZBA Submittal packet
	Refer
	ZBA Submittal packet
	_ags_6eeb4694055d49d8864b1146d4b359a9
	NYMONR028034NeighOrtho45420_180423
	20200619_153346
	20200619_153509
	20200619_154010


	06 25 Copper Woods ZBA Submittal Packet
	Referl
	ZBA Submittal Packet
	_ags_9ca1d5fb72444f4082125c9a826325af
	Area Variance Application - Shed 


	07 25 Parker Rd  ZBA Submittal Packet
	ref
	_ags_92ecddee09274a60b661b0d700f0f026
	NYMONR031035NeighOrtho2123X_180421
	Drawings
	Hamilton 25 parker rd revised may2020-Go-to-View EX FF
	Hamilton 25 parker rd revised may2020-Go-to-View EX SF
	Hamilton 25 parker rd revised may2020-Go-to-View NEW ELE1
	Hamilton 25 parker rd revised may2020-Go-to-View NEW ELE2
	Hamilton 25 parker rd revised may2020-Go-to-View NEW FF
	Hamilton 25 parker rd revised may2020-Go-to-View NEW SF
	Hamilton 25 parker rd revised may2020-Go-to-View TITLE
	Hamilton 25 parker rd revised may2020-Go-to-View X ELEV
	Hamilton 25 parker rd revised may2020-Go-to-View X2ELEV
	REvised Pole Barn Plans
	North Elevation
	South Elevation
	East and West Elevation
	Foundation and Floor Plan



	08 28 Butternut Zba Submittal Packet
	REF
	Zba Submittal Packet
	_ags_b74a303bf23e49d9bf303f25e826b45c
	28 Butternut Drive Lot Survey Map 5-14-20
	From Back Porch
	Looking Back at House from Shed
	Looking down Lot Line From Back of House
	Sturdi-Built Shed 12X24


	09 44 Harper Dr ZBA submittsl Packet
	Letter View
	ZBA Submittal Packet
	Doc - Jun 1 2020 - 2-09 PM
	1
	2
	3
	4


	10 393 Thornell Rd ZBA Submittal Packet
	Letter View
	ZBA Submittal Packet
	393 Thornell Rd ZBA Submittal Packets
	_ags_c203e0b2a1c24e2f98b3424c2c7aec85
	NYONTA005011NeighObliq0798N_180420 (2)
	Area Variance oversized Accessory Structure 393 Thornell Road

	Survey


	11 40 Skylight Trail ZBA Submittal Packet (2)
	refer
	ZBA Submittal Packet
	refer
	ZBA Submittal Packet
	Pittsford Variance Application
	0891-17  greenhouse PP.
	Sheets and Views
	11x17


	Binder1
	MyImage001
	MyImage002





	Submission Date: 5-29-20
	Hearing Date: 
	Applicant Address: Jason Reynolds and Paulette Cohen
	Address: 44 Harper Drive
	Applicant Phone: 7210588
	Applicant E-Mail: jason@upstateled.com
	Agent: 
	Agent Address: 
	Agent Phone: 
	Agent E-Mail: 
	Property Owner: 
	Property Owner Address: 
	Property Owner Phone: 
	Property Owner E-Mail: 
	Property Location: 44 Harper Drive
	Current Zoning: Residential
	Tax Map Number: 178.07-1-28
	Residential: On
	Commercial: Off
	Other: Off
	Please describe in detail the proposed project: Application for a shed built, attached to house, without a permit.  Purpose is to hold cover garbage containers, make easily accessible in snow and provide a clean view of the house from the road.
	Print Form: 
	Reset Form: 
	owner of the property: Jason Reynolds
	Address of property: 44 Harper Drive.  Pittsford, Ny 14534
	Tax Parcel #: 178.07-1-28
	do hearby authorize (applicant name): 
	Area Variance Application 1: obtaining permit f
	Area Variance Application 2: permit for shed to house garbage and recycling bins.
	Please explain why variance will not produce undesirable change: The shed, already in place, matches the color of the trim on front of home and also beautifies our facade by hiding unsightly garbage and recycling bins. Prevents recycling from blowing away.
	Please explain the reason the benefit sought cannot be achieved by some method other: The current restrictions do not allow us to put a shed structure attached to our home in the frontside of the house, where is convenient to house garbage and recycling bins.
	Area varience minimal or substantial: Minimal area variance has been requested.  It is not an eyesore or noticeable from the road.
	Area variance will not have adverse effect: It is a small shed, 6x9, close to house which has zero effect on anyone or anything in the area.
	Difficulty self-created?: The difficulty is self created.  It is our preference to have the bins hidden from view.  We believe it will have a positive environmental impact by hiding unsightly garbage and recycling bins from view.
	Project Name: 
	Town Board: Off
	Zoning Board: Off
	Planning Board: Off
	Architectural Review Board: Off
	change of zoning: Off
	special permit: Off
	building permit: Off
	permit: Off
	amendment: Off
	variance: On
	approval of a plat: Off
	exemption from a plat or official map: Off
	Names 1: 
	Names 2: 
	Names 3: 
	Names 4: 
	Dated Signed by Applicant: 5-29-20
	Street Address: 44 Harper Drive
	City,Town, State, Zip Code: Pittsford, NY 14534


